e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Peter Borrelli

ARTC Project Director — N2NS
Level 16, 180 Ann Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

11/05/2022

Dear Mr Borrelli,

Narrabri to North Star Phase 1 (SSI-7474)
Transport Network and Connectivity Analysis — Conditions E56-E59

| refer to the Transport Network and Connectivity Analysis which was submitted to the Department to
address Conditions E56 to E59 of the approval for the Narrabri to North Star Phase 1 project (SSI-7474).

| note that:

e consultation was conducted with Moree Plains Shire Council, NSW emergency services, TINSW

Roads and TfNSW Rail;

¢ atraffic connectivity risk assessment was conducted;
improved connectivity is to be provided through a grade separated road connection adjacent the
Mehi River, which is within the part of the rail corridor that is phase 2 of the project.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Transport Network and Connectivity
Analysis and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions will prevail.

Please ensure that this report is published on the project website.

f  you wish to discuss the
grant.rokobauer@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Grant Brown

A/Team Leader - Rail

Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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